A G E N D A



Education Scrutiny Committee

Date:	Monday, 14th March, 2005
Time:	**10.30 a.m.**
Place:	Council Chamber, Brockington, Hafod Road, Hereford
Notes:	Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
	For any further information please contact:
	Paul James, Members' Services Tel: 01432 260460 Fax: 01432 260286
	e-mail: pjames@herefordshire.gov.uk

County of Herefordshire District Council

AGENDA for the Meeting of the Education Scrutiny Committee

То:	Councillor Councillor	B.F. Ashton (Chairman) J.P. Thomas (Vice-Chairman)
	Councillors	H. Bramer, N.J.J. Davies, R.M. Manning, Mrs. J.E. Pemberton, Mrs. S.J. Robertson, D.C. Taylor, Ms. A.M. Toon and W.J. Walling
C	hurch Members	J.D. Griffin (Roman Catholic) and Revd. I. Terry (Church of England)
Parent Go	vernor Members	Mr S Boka and Ms K. Fitch (Primary Governors)
Teacher	Representatives	M. Carter (Special Teachers), C. Lewandowski (Secondary Teachers) and J.D. Pritchard (Primary Teachers)
Headteacher	Representatives	A Marson (Secondary Headteachers) and Miss S. Peate (Primary Sector Headteachers)

		Pages
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
	To receive apologies for absence.	
2.	NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)	
	To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a Member of the Committee.	
3.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the Agenda.	
4.	MINUTES	1 - 6
	To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on 14th December, 2004.	
5.	TEACHERS' WORKLOAD AGREEMENT - MONITORING OF PROGRESS	7 - 10
	To inform the Committee of the progress being made, both locally and nationally, in implementing the National School Workforce Remodelling Programme.	

6.	BANDING INTO SECONDARY SCHOOLS AND THE MONITORING ARRANGEMENTS	11 - 14
	To consider the progress to date of extending banded funding, which has been available in primary schools since September 2003, into secondary schools and to consider the proposed development of monitoring arrangements.	
7.	BEST VALUE REVIEW OF SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL NEEDS PROVISION AND SUPPORT SERVICES STAGE 4 IMPROVEMENT PLAN	15 - 20
	To consider the Stage 4 Improvement Plan arising from the Best Value Review of the Special Educational Needs Provision and Support Services.	
8.	SUPPORT FOR "GIFTED AND TALENTED PUPILS"	21 - 24
	To inform the Committee of the current provision made in Herefordshire for "Gifted and Talented" pupils.	
9.	EDUCATION REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2004/05	25 - 28
	To report on education revenue expenditure for 2004/05.	
10.	PROGRESS OF MAJOR CAPITAL SCHEMES (AND TARGETED CAPITAL FUND)	29 - 32
	To report on progress on the education capital programme in the current financial year and the implications for the service, and to consider the recently announced DfES allocations for future years.	
11.	YEAR 2004 RESULTS FOR HEREFORDSHIRE SCHOOLS	33 - 36
	To consider the Summer 2004 final results at Key Stages 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 for Herefordshire Schools.	
12.	SCHOOLS INSPECTED BY OFSTED SINCE SEPTEMBER 2004	37 - 42
	To up-date the Committee on the outcomes of schools inspected by Ofsted since the start of the new academic year beginning September 2004.	
13.	DRUG EDUCATION IN SCHOOLS	43 - 46
	To update the Committee on the current situation with regard to drug education in Schools.	
14.	EDUCATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME	47 - 48
	To note the current position concerning the Education Scrutiny Committee Work Programme.	